3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: October 9, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: >5:15 P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www,cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the September 25 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
None
D. Acceptance of Tobacco Settlement Agreements
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Fire Prevention Week Proclamation
VI. Carroll Chamber of Commerce 75" Anniversary Proclamation
VII. Ordinances
None
VIII. Resolutions
A. Former Iowa Power — Power Plant Encroachment
1. Public Hearing
2. Property Transfer —- DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.
IX. Reports
A. Change Order No. 1 — Carroll Trail Improvements - 2017
— X Commnittee Reports
XI. Comments from the Mayor
XII. Comments from the City Council
A. Update on Iowa League of Cities Conference — Dirks and Pogge-Weaver
XlI. Adjourn






October/November Meetings:
~Airport Commission — October 9, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — October 11, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — October 16, 2017
City Council — October 23, 2017
Board of Adjustment — November 6, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — November 8, 2017
City Council — November 13,2017
Airport Commission — November 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — November 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — November 20, 2017
City Council — November 27, 2017

Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

I The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
Q/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







BRUNER, BRUNER & REINHART LLP

Robert S. Bruner ATTORNEYS AT LAW Robert F. Feilmeyer
(1936-2006) 225 E. 7™ STREET, P.O. BOX 863 Of Counsel
Barry T. Bruner CARROLL, IOWA 51401 Eric D. Reinhart

tfedr@netins.net
Carol A. Wendl

Telephone (712) 792-3480
Fax (712) 792-6981

bbruner@1043.net
David S. Bruner

dbruner@1043.net www.brunerlegal.com cawla@netins.net
MEMO
TO: Mayor Jensen, City Council and Manager
FROM: David S. Bruner, City Attorney 3
DATE: October g, 2017
RE: Acceptance of tobaccc; Settlement Agreements
BACKGROUND

On March 29, 2017, tobacco retailer compliance checks by the Carroll Police Department
resulted in a citation being issued to employees of Reiling 71-South for providing tobacco to a minor.
In accordance with State law, the City must pursue a civil penalty against the tobacco permit holder.
The civil penalty for a first offense is $300 for Reiling 71-South.

The above retailer has made its payment of the civil penalty and submitted their Settlement
Agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

Motion authorizing the Mayor to execute the Order accepting the Settlement Agreement from
the above retailer for violation of the State’s tobacco law.

m;\janet\word\dsb\1850.11\ltrs-17\council92917

Bayard Office
fowa Savings Bank
Bayard, IA 50029
712-651-2142

Guthrie Center Office

© 207 N 5% Street PO BOX 37

Guthrie Center, IA 50115
641-332-2216

Coon Rapids Office
220 6™ Avenue — Suite 3
Coon Rapids, IA 50058
712-999-3480

Glidden Office

127 W 9% Street PO BOX 447
Glidden, IA 51443
712-659-3821






IN RE:

Reiling 71-South
112 Hwy 71 S SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Carroll, IA 51401

I (we) hereby knowingly and voluntarily acknowledge that we have received the Notice of
Hearing and the Complaint in the above case. I (we) hereby knowingly and voluntarily
acknowledge the facts and allegations contained in the complaint, and knowingly and voluntarily
admit that the same are true and correct. I (we) hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive hearing,
and submit to the statutory penalties prescribed by lowa law. I (we) understand that this violation
dated March 29, 2017 will count as an official “First Violation” of Iowa Code Section 453A.2
pursuant to Jowa Code Section 453A.22. I (we) have enclosed a check for the amount of $300.00
made payable to the City of Carroll, Iowa, to settle the above referenced complaint.

REILING 71-SOUTH

BY:@CKN()E \Mh}/

Q-9 - L2017

DATE

NOTE: This must be signed by an individual cigarette permittee, or in the case of another business
entity, by individual(s) who have authority to bind the entity.

m:\janet\word\dsb\1850. [ I\forms\reiling-acknow-settlemtnagree-1st-17






BEFORE THE CARROLL CITY COUNCIL

In Re:
Reiling 71-South ORDER ACCEPTING
112Hwy 71 S SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Carroll, IA 51401

ON this 9™ day of October, 2017, in lieu of a public heating on the matter, the Carroll City
Council approves the attached Settlement Agreement between the above captioned permittee and
the City of Carroll.

THEREFORE, the Carroll City Council FINDS that the above captioned permittee has
remitted to the City of Carroll a civil penalty in the amount of three hundred dollars ($300.00).
This violation dated March 29, 2017, will count as a first violation of lowa Code Section

453A.2(1), pursuant to Iowa Code Section 453A.22(2)(a).
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the judgment in this matter is hereby satisfied.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

cc: Connie M. Larson
Assistant Iowa Attorney General
Hoover Building
Des Moines, IA 50319

m:\janet\word\dsb\1850.11\doc-17\reiling -orderacknow-settleagreement-1st-17







10-05-2017 11:20 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

UN P A
I R

ealiEd

T S
TEM
SUMMARY
======]TEM DATES=z=========
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PAGE: 1
BANK: AP

======POSTING DATES=======
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.95

0.00 109.95

0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.00

0.00 210.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.29

0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.69

0.00 20.98

0.00 000000 0/00/00 215.55

0.00 215.55

0.00 000000 0/00/00 342,253.65

0.00 342,253.65

0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,409.72

0.00 2,409.72

0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 19.00-

0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99

0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.20

0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.99

0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.52

0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.49

0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.96

0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.70

0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.45

0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.29

0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.97

0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.99

0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 36.99

0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.99

0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.99

0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.98

0.00 384.50

0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.31

0.00 12.31

0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 80.00

0.00 80.00

---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT

01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE 109.95
*% TOTALS ** 109.95

01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS STAFF RECERTIFICATION 105.00
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS LIFEGUARD CLASS 105.00
** TOTALS ** 210.00

01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WINDSHIELD WASHER REPAIRS 18.29
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPER GLUE 2.69
** TOTALS ** 20.¢%8

01-001557 ATCO INTERNATICNAL SUPPLIES 215.55
** TOTALS ** 215.55

01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 342,253.65
** TOTALS ** 342,253.65

01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGNS AND SIGNALS 2,409.72
** TOTALS ** 2,408.72

01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES RETURNED 12.00-
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 4.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 20.20
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 37.99
01L-003515 BOMGAARS NUTS AND WASHERS 1l6.52
01-003515 BOMGAARS PAINT AND BRUSHES 6.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 5.96
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 104.70
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 37.45
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 7.29
01-003515 BOMGAARS DUCT TAPE 17.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS WEED KILLER 64.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS TRIMMER LINE 36.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS CONCRETE TRAILER REPAIRS 6.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS BARREL PUMP 28.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 5.98
*%* TOTALS ** 384.50

01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA FAUCET - CITY HALL LOBBY 12.31
** TOTALS ** 12.31

01-003149 BRITTANY HAYS FLAG FOOTBALL/SOCCER REFUNDS 80.00
** TOTALS ** 80.00






10-05-2017 11:20 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

=======]1TEM DATES=====s===
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

======POSTING DATES=======
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

- -~ -BALANCE---

01-003693
01-003693
01-003683
01-003693

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

01-000747

01-004155

01-004196
01-004196

01-004325

01-002998
01-0029¢98

01-002625

01-002867

01-004523

01-004835

BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER
BRUNER & BRUNER

CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL

SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY

CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY
CARROLL

COUNTY

CARROLL HYDRAULICS
CARROLL HYDRAULICS

CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK

CERTIFIED POWER INC

CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY

CITY DIRECTORY INC

COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK

DESCRIPTION GRCSS AMT
GENERAL WORK 1,510.00
POLICE/MAGISTRATE 1,485.00
PARKS AND RECREATION 108.00
PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 1,714.50

** TOTALS ** 4,817.50
SUPPLIES 185.84
SUPPLIES 63.92
SUPPLIES 12.00
SUPPLIES 7.00
SUPPLIES : 8.00
SUPPLIES 66.00
SUPPLIES 13.50
SUPPLIES 77.10
SUPPLIES 84.08

** TOTALS ** 517.44
OIL AND FILTER 45.88

** TOTALS ** 45.88
GASOLINE 4,768.04

*% TOTALS ** 4,768.04
#29 O-RINGS 15.00
O-RINGS 4.41

*%* TOTALS ** 19.41
SUPPLIES 228.60

** TOTALS ** 228.60
BACKUP TELEPHONE 107.38
BACKUP TELEPHONE 56.65

** TOTALS ** 164.03
HYDRAULIC FILTERS 95.05

** TOTALS ** 95.05
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 118.70

*% TOTALS ** 118.70
CITY DIRECTORY 164.00

*%* TOTALS ** 164.00
SEPT. ACH PROCESSING FEES 113.76

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

107.38- 109355 9/26/17
56.65- 109356 9/26/17
164.03-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

113.76- 000000 9/25/17

1,510.00
1,485.00

108.00
1,714.50
4,817.50

185.84
63.92
12.00
7.00
8.00
66.00
13.50
77.10
84.08

517.44

45.88
45.88

4,768.04
4,768.04

15.00
4.41
19.41

228.60
228.60

0.00
0.00
0.00

95.05
95.05

118.70
118.70

164.00
164.00

0.00






10-05-2017 11:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=e=z==PAYMENT DATES======= z======]1TEM DATESzzm=—==m=s== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES :  9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,051.10 14,051.10- 000000 9/28/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,679.96 13,679.96- 000000 9/28/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,125.94 4,125.94- 000000 9/28/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 31,970.76 31,970.76- 0.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE PHASE 8 OBSERVATION 3,707.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,707.30
01-001532 CONFLUENCE CARROLL MONUMENT SIGNAGE 2,438.%4 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,438.94
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 1,530.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,530.00
*% TOTALS ** 7,676.24 0.00 7,676.24
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP REPAIR PARTS RETURNED 205.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 205.00-
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP POOL PUMP VALVE 249.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.60
*%* TOTALS ** 44 .60 0.00 44.60
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 88.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.31
** TOTALS ** 88.31 0.00 88.31
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 4,152.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,152.50
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 5,101.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,101.75
** TOTALS ** 9,254.25 0.00 9,254.25
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATICNS 486 .59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 486.59
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD BOILER AD 42.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.70
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD HEALTH VIEW/PICKLEBALL ADS 377.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 377.50
*%* TOTALS ** 206.79 0.00 906.79
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL OCT. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 323.68 323.68- 109353 9/26/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 323.68 323.68- 0.00
01-005645 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFE IOWA SYSTEM 300.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00 0.00 300.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES RETURNED 1.64- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.64-
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 24 .62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .62
** TOTALS ** 22.98 0.00 22.98
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 50.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 50.00
*%* TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE HAMMER DRILL REPAIRS 98.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.00
*% TOTALS ** 98.00 0.00 98.00
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 130.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.78
*% TOTALS ** 130.78 0.00 130.78






10-05-2017 11:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zmms=== L LEM DATESz=z======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 18.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.67
** TOTALS ** 18.67 0.00 18.67
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 813.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 813.52
*% TOTALS ** 813.52 0.00 813.52
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SAFETY VEST 11.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.76
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY POCL PUMP REPAIRS 35.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.40
** TOTALS ** 47.16 0.00 47.16
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. RECHARGE FIRE EXTINGUISHER 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 200" 5" SUPPLY HOSE 930.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 930.00
** TOTALS ** 965.00 0.00 965.00
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 11,197.22 11,197.22- 000000 9/28/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 11,197.22 11,197.22- 0.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 645.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 645.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 270.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 270.00
*% TOTALS ** 815.00 0.00 915.00
01-009315 GALL'S INC. UNIFORM BOOTS CHRISTIAN 99.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 99.95
*%* TOTALS ** 99.95 0.00 99.95
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR SUPPLIES 13.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.61
**% TOTALS ** 13.61 0.00 13.61
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS SIGNAL REPAIRS 266.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 266.86
** TQTALS *¥* 266.86 0.00 266.86
01-0019292 GOLF SERVICES LLC OCT. CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 3,485.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,485.72
*% TQTALS ** 3,485.72 0.00 3,485.72
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE K-9 SHIRTS 292.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 292.00
*% TOTALS ** 292.00 0.00 292.00
01-010960 H & H SALES GOLF CART RENTALS 480.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
** TOTALS ** 480.00 0.00 480.00
01-000412 HOWREY CONSTRUCTION 2017 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 228,100.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 228,100.68
*% TOTALS ** 228,100.68 0.00 228,100.68
01-011615 HUTCHESON ENGINEERING PRO POOL FILTER PUMP 5,292.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,292.01






10-05-2017 11:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m======]TEM DATES========= ======POS8TING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES :  9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 5,292.01 0.00 5,292.01
01-012540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #4 5,908.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,908.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,908.00 0.00 5,908.00
01-012635 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP GRADER BLADES 1,141.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,141.20
** TOTALS ** 1,141.20 0.00 1,141.20
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOC ANNUAL WATER USE FEE 2018 134.00 0.00 000000 VO/OO/OO 134.00
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO ANNUAL WATER USE FEE 2018 134.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134.00
** TOTALS ** 268.00 0.00 268.00
01-012604 IOWA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC IPOA MEMBERSHIP DUES 425.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 425.00
*% TOTALS ** 425.00 0.00 425.00
01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES SIGN SUPPLIES 3,718.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,718.35
** TOTALS *=* 3,718.35 0.00 3,718.35
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 5.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.70
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
*% TOTALS ** 31.70 0.00 31.70
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FFl1 EXAM FEE - GOETZINGER 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
** TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 16,100.39 16,100.39- 000000 9/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS *¥* 16,100.39 16,100.39- 0.00
01-000786 JACK WARDELL NW IA LEAGUE MEETING 68.48 68.48- 109352 9/26/17 0.00
** TQOTALS ** 68.48 68.48- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
*%* TOTALS *¥* 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER DISTRIBUTING MODELING 4,190.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,190.00
** TOTALS ** 4,190.00 0.00 4,190.00
01-013440 JERRY'S AUTO SERVICE TIRE REPATIRS #53 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
*% TOTALS ** 25.00 0.00 25.00
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES WATER SAMPLES 644.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 644.80
** TOTALS ** 644.80 0.00 644 .80
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC EMPLOYMENT MATTERS 885.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 885.50






10-05-2017 11:20 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

=r==2==PAYMENT DATES=======
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PATD ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNTS P A
ITE R

el
regn=
ow

M
SUMMARY

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

GROSS AMT

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE-- -

01-001193 MARKET ON 30
01-001193 MARKET ON 30

01-0019247 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. WELDING WIRE

01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY

BAND DAY PARADE SUPPLIES
BAND DAY SUPPLIES

ELECTRIC BILL -

01-003147 MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POLIC MEDIA RELATIONS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

ATIR FILTER -
01-002318 NEW HOPE BARGAIN SHOPPE
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES
01-019138 NORTHWEST IOWA LEAGUE OF
01-012135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL

#29 SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
#29 FILTERS

01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES

01-002382 PELLA WINDOW STORE WINDOW

12 VOLT BATTERY - TRUCK #29
TRUCK 2

TOWELS FOR RAGS

LEAGUE MEETING WARDELL

#29 STEERING BOX CORE CREDIT

SCRAPER AND GLOVES

** TOTALS ** 885.50
41.94
27.96

** TOTALS ** 69.90

78.91

*% TOTALS ** 78.91

MAPLE PARK

*%* TOTALS **

33.05
33.05

80.00
** TOTALS *x* 80.00
211.01
21.29

** TOTALS ** 232.30

** TOTALS ** 5.00

197.27

** TOTALS ** 197.27
15.00
*%* TOTALS ** 15.00
461 .48
*% TOTALS ** 461.48
520.50-
1,306.32
45.80

44 .21

*% TOTALS ** 875.83
75.02
10.68
*% TOTALS ** 85.70
260.74

*% TOTALS ** 260.74

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
33.05- 109357 9/26/17
33.05-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

885.50

41.94
27.96
69.90

78.91
78.91

80.00
80.00

211.01
21.29
232.30

197.27
197.27

15.00
15.00

461.48
461.48

520.50-
1,306.32
45.80
44 .21
875.83

75.02
10.68
85.70

260.74
260.74






10-05-2017 11:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT . BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 TIRE REPAIRS 47.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRES/OIL CHANGE/FILTER 673.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 673.40
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #19 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 OIL CHANGE 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
*%* TOTALS ** 876.10 0.00 876.10
01-003148 PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LL FINANCIAL ADVISOR RETAINER 7,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,500.00
** TOTALS *=* 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,535.24 1,535.24- 109358 9/26/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,535.24 1,535.24- 0.00
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
** TOTALS ** 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE SEPTEMBER GARBAGE PICKUP 1,366.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,366.64
*% TOTALS ** 1,366.64 0.00 1,366.64
01-001963 REGION IV IAWEA REG 1V FALL MTG REGISTRATIONS 81.00 81.00- 109354 9/26/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 81.00 81.00- 0.00
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 12,719.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,719.78
*% TOTALS ** 12,719.78 0.00 12,712.78
01-003057 SIMMERING~CORY & IOWA COD SEPT 2017 CODE SUPPLEMENT 816.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 816.00
*% TOTALS ** 816.00 0.00 816.00
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30/GRANT RD INTERSECTION 1,093.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,093.68
*%* TOTALS ** 1,093.68 0.00 1,093.68
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 11.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.18
** TOTALS #** 11.18 0.00 11.18
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 41.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.00
*%* TOTALS ** 41.00 0.00 41.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 2.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.01
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 0.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 0.06
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CITY WEEK SUPPLIES 2.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.01

01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. WALL CALENDER/PADFOLIO 41.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.38






10-05-2017 11:20 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE---

01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880

01-001566

01-026605

01-027060

01-001088
01-001088

01-028174
01-028174

01-028435

01-002666

01-000191

STONE
STONE
STONE
STONE

PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.
PRINTING CO.

THE WALLING COMPANY INC.

TIEFENTHALER AG-LIME

TREASURER OF IOWA

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

UNITED STATES CELLULAR
UNITED STATES CELLULAR

UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY

VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC.

WATTERS LANDSCAPING

* Payroll Expense

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY

mmme===TTEM DATES=========

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
CLOCK 52.99
INK CARTRIDGES AND LABELS 162.87
SUPPLIES 17.09
SUPPLIES 218.57
*% TOTALS ** 496.98
HIGH SERVICE REPAIRS 5,260.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,260.00
SAND 452.17
*%* TOTALS ** 452.17
9/1-9/15/2017 SALES TAX 560.00
%% TOTALS ** 560.00
ADDRESS VERIFICATION MAINT. 1,200.00
ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00
*% TQTALS ** 1,380.00
CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.63
CELL PHONES 167.61
*%* TOTALS ** 246 .24
SUPPLIES 1,230.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,230.00
GREENSMOWER 15,500.00
*% TOTALS ** 15,500.00
AERATION OF GREENS 1,835.77
*% TOTALS ** 1,835.77

148,661.56

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

560.00- 000000 9/25/17
560.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
78.63- 109359 9/26/17
167.61- 109360 9/26/17
246 .24~
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00

52.99
162.87
17.09
218.57
496.98

5,260.00
5,260.00

452.17
452.17

0.00
0.00

1,200.00
180.00
1,380.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,230.00
1,230.00

15,500.00
15,500.00

1,835.77
1,835.77






10-05-2017 11:20 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UN S P A
I E R

[l
oo
ow

T

T M
SUMMARY

=======ITEM DATES=========

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES=======
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATD ITEMS 210,941.65 210,941.65CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 687,157.39 0.00 687,157.39
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 898,099.04 210,941.65CR 687,157.39
UNPATID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 687,903.53
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 746 .14CR

** UNPAID TOTALS **

687,157.39

AP






10-05-2017 11:20 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES======z=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017 9/22/2017 THRU 10/05/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 111,253.64
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 29.04
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 16,557.50
179 POLICE K9 FUND 292.00
304 C.P. STREETS 2,438.94
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 348,584.63
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 240,820.46
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 19,425.31
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 9,712.28
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 323.68
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 148,661.56

GRAND TOTAL 898,099.04







City of ,
4 %rutlamatwn

v
d I 0 Carroll Chamber of Commerce
/‘-\

75t Anniversary

BHEREAS, the Carroll Chamber of Commerce is a member driven organization, with
more than 420 members, committed to a vibrant business environment; and

wHEREAS, founded in 1942, this year marks the 75t Anniversary of the Carroll
Chamber of Commerce; and

BHEREAS, the Carroll Chamber of Commerce has worked over the past 75 years with
business, merchants, and industry to advance the civic, economic, industrial,
professional, and cultural life of the City of Carroll.

A OwW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CARROLL CITY COUNCIL, we
hereby formally proclaim October 2017 as Carroll Chamber of Commerce Month in the
City of Carroll in recognition of the significance of the chamber’s 75th Anniversary and
call to the citizens of the City of Carroll and encourage all residents to support the local
businesses within our great community.

QDOPTED AND PASSED BY THE COUN CIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA,
this 9th day of October 2017.

Eric P. Jenson, Mayor Michael Kots, Ward One
Misty Boes, Ward Two Clay Haley, Ward Three
Carolyn Siemann, Ward Four LaVern Dirkx, At-Large

Jerry Fleshner, At-Large

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 {(712) 792-1000 EAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerﬁlﬂp”v>
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreationﬂt) (,J

DATE: October 2, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council - Change Order No.1 — Carroll Trail
Improvements - 2017

% Change Order No. 1

Changes have been made to the original contract during the construction of the Carroll
Trail Improvement project.

Summary of the four changes are listed below:

Item #1 — 5” PCC sidewalk extension east end of the E18th trail to New Hope property.

Cost......... i $2,029.80

ltem #2 — Edgewood Realignment - Includes 220 CY of earthwork. $ 4,620.00
The fence barrier is no longer needed. $(2,390.40)

Cost.... ... ... . . $2,229.60

o B $(1,400.00)

Item #4 — 12" CMP and two aprons added near Sta. 201+15 for drainage.
Cost..... ... . $1,670.00

The change to the Contract based on the proposed Change Order No. 1 is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $606,328.90
Change Order No. 1 $ 452940
New Contract Price $610,858.30

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change
Order No. 1 to the Carroll Trail Improvement contract.






CITY OF CARROLL

CHANGE ORDER
NO. 1

PROJECT: CARROLL TRAILS IMPROVEMENT - 2017
OWNER: City of Catroll, Iowa

CONTRACTOR: Howery Consttuction, Rockwell City, Iowa
ENGINEER: Shive-Hattery, Inc.

OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1722

DATE OF ISSUANCE: October 9, 2017

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 9, 2017

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:
Desctiption: See Attachment
Reason for Change Order:  See Attachment

Attachments: Attachment A

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:

$ 606,328.90

Substantial Completion:

Net Increase from previous Change Net change from previous Change Order No. 1 to
No. 2:
Days:
$ 0.00
Contract Price ptior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

$ 606,328.90

Substantial Completion:

Net Increase (Peetease) of this Change Order #1: Net increase (dectease) this Change Order:
Days:
$ 4,529.40
Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: Contract Timies with all approved Change Orders:

$ 610,858.30

Substantial Completion:

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
City of Carroll City of Catroll Howery Construction
By: By: By:
Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation Exic P. Jensen, Mayor (Authorized Signatute)
Date: October 9, 2017 Date: Octobet 9, 2017 Date:






ATTACHMENT A

Carroll Trail Improvement — 2017
Change Order # 1
October 9, 2017

ltem #1 —5” PCC sidewalk extension east end of the E18th trail to
New Hope property.

COSt vttt e e $2,029.80

ltem #2 — Edgewood Realignment - Includes 220 CY of earthwork. $ 4,620.00
The fence barrier is no longer needed. $(2,390.40)

COSt .ttt $2,229.60

COSE e e et e $(1,400.00)

Cost.....vviii $1,670.00

Total Change Order # 1 S 4,529.40
Original Contract Cost $606,328.90
Change Order No. 1 S 4,529.40

New Contract Price $610,858.30







COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 25, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the September 11,
2017, council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $737,800.55. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the renewal of a Class “C” Liquor
License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service for Bloomer’s, Inc. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* *k k* Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1765, Setting a
Public Hearing for October 9, 2017 on the Proposed Transfer of Real Estate by Easement. The
proposed easement is for the western 1.8 feet of North Clark Street, northern 1 foot of East 4™
Street, and the southern 1 foot of East 5" Street all adjacent to the former lowa Power — Power
Plant. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok kkk Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1766, Recognizing
October 2 — 6, 2017 as City Week in the City of Carroll and encouraging all citizens to support
the celebration and corresponding activities. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.

Motion carried.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1767, Amendment
to the Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW)/TASER Policy for the Carroll Police Department.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1768, Background
Checks — New Hires Policy for the Carroll Police Department. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1769, Critical
Incident Stress Management Policy for the Carroll Police Department. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Change Order No. 2, in the
amount of $2,400.00, to the Water Supply Well & Transmission Main Improvements Group A —
Transmission Main contract. The effect to the contract price based on the proposed Change

Order No. 2 is as follows:

Original Contract $752,719.00
Change Order No. 1 37,415.07
Proposed Change Order No. 2 2,400.00
Contract Price w/ Change Orders $792,534.07

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 5:27 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:






Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of

¢

112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager li{ ’\"{f?‘%v
FROM: Greg L. Schreck, Fire Chief /A of ,g
DATE: October 3, 2017
SUBJECT: Fite Prevention Week
The National Fire Protection Association has designated October 8 - 14, 2017 as Fite Prevention
Week. This year’s theme is “Every Second Counts; Plan Two Ways Out!”. The Carroll Fite
Department encourages residents of the community to prepare and practice a home fire escape plan.

Being prepared for fire emergencies can mean the difference between life and death in the actual event
of a home fire. We also ask that all residents of the community regulatly test their smoke detectots.

. . As the members of the Catroll Fire Department strive to keep out
community fite safe, we ask the signatures of the Mayor and the Council to the attached memorandum
proclaiming October 8 — 14, 2017 as Fite Prevention Week throughout this community.

GLS:ds

attachment






i@rutlamatiun

Fire Prevention Week
October 8-14, 2017

EHEREAS, many of today’s products and furnishings produce toxic gases and smoke when burned,
making it impossible to see and breathe within moments; and

gHEREAS, these conditions contribute to a much smaller window of time for people to escape a

home fire safely, with people having as little as one to two minutes to escape from the time the smoke
alarm sounds; and

BOHEREAS » @ home fire escape plan provides the skill set and know-how to quickly and safely escape
a home fire situation; and

wHEREAS, a home fire escape plan includes two exits from every room in the home; a path to the

outside from each exit; smoke alarms in all required locations; and a meeting place outside where
everyone in the home will meet upon exiting; and

wHEREAS, home fire escape plans should be developed by all members of the household; and

gHEREAS, practicing a home fire escape plan twice a year ensures that everyone in the
household knows what to do in a real fire situation;

gHEREAS, the Carroll Volunteer Fire Department are dedicated to reducing the occurrence
of home fires and home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and

EHEREAS, Carroll’s residents are responsive to public education measures and are able to
take personal steps to increase their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and

IIHEREAS, the 2017 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Every Second Counts: Plan 2 Ways Out!”
effectively serves to educate the public about the vital importance of developing a home fire
escape plan with all members of the household and practicing it twice a year.

PNow THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CARROLL CITY COUNCIL, we
hereby proclaim October 8-14, 2017, as Fire Prevention Week throughout this community. We
urge all the people of Carroll to find develop a home fire escape plan with all members of the
household and practice it twice a year, and to participate in the many public safety activities
and efforts of Carroll’s fire and emergency services throughout the year.

ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA,
this 9% day of October 2017.

Eric P. Jenson, Mayor Michael Kots, Ward One
Misty Boes, Ward Two Clay Haley, Ward Three
Carolyn Siemann, Ward Four LaVern Dirkx, At-Large

Jerry Fleshner, At-Large

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






		Fire Prevention_0001

		Fire Proclamation_0001




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager Nﬁv"’j
DATE: October 5, 2017

SUBJECT: Former Iowa Power — Power Plant Encroachment
Property Transfer — DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.

October 9 is the date established for a public hearing on the transfer of City property by permanent
easement to DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. portions of North Clark Street, East 4% Street, and

East 5" Street.

In preparing to transfer the former lowa Power — Power Plant from DMBA Property &
Consulting, Inc. to the owners of Carroll Brewing Company it was discovered that the building
encroaches into the right-of-way of North Clark Street, East 4% Street, and East 5™ Street.
Additionally, it was discovered that the north wall of the former coal storage area encroaches into

the right-of-way of East 5% Street.

It appears that the power plant was originally constructed sometime in or prior to the 1920’s. Then
in the 1940’s the building appears to have been renovated and expanded over the originally
constructed building. This is likely when the encroachment occurred.

There is a number of methods that could be used to cure this issue. At this time staff is
recommending that the City Council consider conveying an easement to DMBA Property &
Consulting, Inc. and their successors. The purpose of the easement would be to permit the
buildings to remain in their current location and permit ongoing maintenance of the buildings.

Two easements are proposed, one for the former lowa Power — Power Plant and one for the new
Biokinemetrics building built on the wall of the former coal storage area. Each easement would
remain until such time that the building associated with that easement is destroyed or removed.
This would legitimize the encroachment while protecting the City right-a-way for street and utility
needs now and into the future.

Superficially the request is for easements over the western 1.8 feet of Clark Street, the northern 1
foot of 4™ Street, and the southern 1 foot of 5™ Street all adjacent to the former Iowa Power —
Power Plant. The attached easement plats depict the requested easements in detail.

DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. has agreed to purchase said easement for a total of $250.00
plus City incurred legal expenses. Attached to this report are copies of two easements which is
necessary to completed the property transfer to DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of the public
hearing and passage and approval of the Resolutions approving documents for the transfer of a

easement to DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OFFER TO PURCHASE AND EASEMENTS FOR
TRANSFER TO DMBA PROPERTY & CONSULTING, INC.

WHEREAS, DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. has requested easements for the below
described areas be granted to them due to building encroachments into North Clark Street, East 4*

Street, and Fast 5% Street:
EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

A PORTION OF FIFTH STREET BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL,
IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK
25; THENCE NORTH 70°5026" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT
1, 77.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH
70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SATD BLOCK 25, 162.60 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 19°18'21" EAST, 1.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST,
162.60 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°04'30" WEST, 1.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING CONTAINING 162.6 SQUARE FEET.

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

A PORTION OF FOURTH STREET, FIFTH STREET, AND CLARK STREET,
BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT A OF LOT 1 OF SAID
BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOT A OF LOT 1, 77.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°04'30" EAST, 1.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 79.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°18'21" WEST,
102.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST, 81.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH
19°04'30" EAST, 1.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT A OF
LOT 2 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE 79.60 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1.OT A OF
T1.OT 2; THENCE NORTH 19°18'21" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINES OF SAID L.OT
A OFLOT 2 AND LOT A OF LOT 1, 100.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING CONTAINING 341 SQUARE FEFET.

and,

WHEREAS, a public heating on the proposed granting of easements was conducted on this
date, after published notice thereof, and the council has given due consideration to objections and
evidence for and against the proposed easements, as reflected by the record of the public heating; and






WHEREAS, it is determined to be in the interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa, to transfer said
easements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that the Offer to Purchase said easements for $250.00 plus legal expenses is accepted; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Cletk are authorized and directed
to execute said easements on behalf of the City of Catroll, Iowa.

Passed and approved this 9th day of October, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefér, City Clerk






Prepared by and return to: David S. Bruner, 225 E 7%, PO BOX 863, Carroll, IA 51401 712-792-3480

ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT

RE: A portion of Fifth Street Block 25 Original Town of Carroll, lowa and more particularly
described as follows: Commencing from the Northeast Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25;
thence North 70°50°26” West along the North line of said Lot 1, 77.40 feet to the point of
beginning; thence continuing North 70°50°26” West along the North line of said Block
25, 162.60 feet; thence North 19°18°21” East, 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26” East,
162.60 feet; thence South 19°04°30” West, 1.00 feet to the point of beginning containing
162.6 square feet.

This Encroachment Easement is made between DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
(DMBA) and City of Carroll, Iowa (City).

RECITALS

1. The parties are adjoining landowners. DMBA is the legal titleholder of: Lots 1, 2,
3, and 4; and the alley between said Lots 1, 2, and 3, extending from the North Line of Fourth
Street to the South line of Fifth Street, except Lot A of Lot 1 and Lot A of Lot 2 all in Block 25,
Original Town of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa and the City is the legal owner of: A portion of
Fifth Street Block 25 Original Town of Carroll, lowa and more particularly described as follows:
Commencing from the Northeast Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50°26” West
along the North line of said Lot 1, 77.40 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing North
70°50°26” West along the North line of said Block 25, 162.60 feet; thence North 19°18°21”
East, 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26” East, 162.60 feet; thence South 19°04°30” West, 1.00
feet to the point of beginning containing 162.6 square feet.

2. DMBA owns a structure that encroaches onto the property of the City as stated
above.

3. The above-stated parties desire to bind themselves, their heirs, transferees, assigns
and successors to an agreement for an easement over, and across, the above-stated property and
maintenance and other responsibilities thereof, so that the parties and future owners will have
clearly defined authority, responsibilities and duties, all to the end that good relations between
owners of the above stated properties may be maintained.






AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and of the mutual benefits to be
derived hereunder, the parties agree as follows:

1. The DMBA structure is constructed on the City’s real estate and encroaches onto
real estate owned by the City.

2. The City hereby gives, grants and conveys to DMBA a perpetual easement over
and across the above-stated encroachment, until such time as the building is demolished, removed,

or destroyed.

3. DMBA shall be responsible for all maintenance and liability associated with the
above-stated encroachment and the City shall not be responsible for any maintenance, costs, or
liability associated with the property and any care and maintenance of the encroachment. DMBA
shall hold the City harmless and indemnify the City from any loss, costs, damage and expense
incurred or arising out of an accident or occurrence causing injury or damage to any person or
property associated with the encroachment.

4, If or when the DMBA structure is demolished, removed, or destroyed this easement
shall immediately terminate and the DMBA building shall not be rebuilt upon the above stated
City’s real estate and no further easement shall be granted by the City.

5. DMBA shall not do anything or perform any act that would add to or increase the
encroachment presently on the City’s real estate and if so done, this easement shall be immediately

terminated.

6. This agreement shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the parties and
their heirs, transferees, assigns and successors.

The undersigned have caused this agreement to be duly executed this day of
September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

BY
Steven J. Kraus aka Steven Kraus,
President

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss :
On this day of September, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of lowa, personally
appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that
they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, lowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf
of'the City, by authority of its City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public
STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss
This instrument was acknowledged before me on September , 2017, by Steven J. Kraus aka Steven
Kraus, as President, of DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

Notary Public

m:\janet\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\easement-dmba-1






INDEX LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NAME/RETURN TO:
MIKE SCHULTE, SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC.
2003 390TH STREET
WESTSIDE, IA 51467
712-790-3489
MIKE@SCHULTESURVEY.COM
REQUESTED BY:
DR. STEVEN KRAUSE
OWNER:
DMBA PROPERTIES & CONSULTING, INC.
SURVEY LOCATED:
6TH STREET
BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, IOWA
SURVEY DATE: 2017/08/10

SURVEY REPORT:

THE SURVEY WAS REQUESTED TO SEPARATE A BRICK
STRUCTURE FROM THE EXISTING PROPERTY.. THE
EXISTING BRICK STRUCTURE WAS PREVIOUSLY A POWER
PLANT. IT WAS READILY FOUND THAT THE STRUCTURE
ENCROACHED ON FIFTH, CLARK AND FOURTH STREETS. A
GREAT DEAL OF TIME \WAS SPENT PREVIOUS UTILITIES
LOOKING FOR A SITE PLAN, EASEMENTS OR OTHER DESIGN
DOCUMENTS THAT WOULD HELP BRING TO LIGHT THE
ENCROACHMENTS, YET NOTHING WAS FOUND. THROUGH
MY RESEARCH A RAJLROAD MAP IN THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
SHOWED A "POWER PLANT" LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 2. THIS STRUCTURE WAS NOT THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS THE CURRENT STRUCTURE, | DISCUSSED
THESE FINDINGS WITH DR. KRAUS AND HE INDICATED THAT
THERE MAY BE OLD REMNANTS OF THAT STRUCTURE
WITHIN THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, LOCATIONS WERE
MADE INSIDE OF THE BUILDING LOCATING EDGES OF
CONCRETE SLABS AND INTERIOR WALLS, THESE
LOCATIONS CONFIRMED THE CALCULATED PROPERTY
LINES. UPON REVIEW OF THE STRUCTURE IT IS MY
ASSUMPTION THAT THERE WAS A RENOVATION IN THE
1940'S WHERE THE PREVIOUS 1920°S BUILDING WAS
BUILT-OVER AND SURROUNDED BY THE NEW
RENOVATIONS. THIS WOULD EXPLAIN HOW THE
ENCROACHMENTS OCCURRED. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN
\WERE ESTABLISHED USING THE SPLIT OF THE EAST FACE
OF THE BUILDING ALONG CLARK STREET, THE BUILDING
LOCATED ON LOTS 5 & 6 OF BLOCK 25 AND SURVEYS
PERFORMED IN BLOCK 14,

LINE BEARING  DISTANCE
1 §70°50"26'E 2.60°
2 N19°04'46°E 5.80'
3 §19°04'30"W 1,00

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

A PORTION OF FIFTH STREET BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50‘26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, 77.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 25, 162.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°18'21* EAST, 1.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 162.60

EASEMENT PLAT

&

N19°1821°E
1.00

18

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°04'30° WEST, 1.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 162.6 SQUARE FEET,

(¢} 60 120

™

BASIS OF BEARING Paint
1aRCS ZONE 7- US SURVEY FEET 1
JaRTN DERIVED - NAD83{2011)EPOCH 2010.00) 2

Northing .. Easting
7461003.95 17437013.62
7461057.31 17436860.03

MIKE SCHULTE DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

2017/09/08

LICENSE NUMBER: 17979
LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2017
PAGES COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 10F 1

5TH STREET - BLOCK 25

LEGEND

SURVEY FOUND  SET

SECTION CORNER A A

5/8"REBARYPC#17979 e (e}
(UNLESS NOTED)

MAG NAIL . o

PLATTED DISTANCE P

ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL IOWA

MEASURED DISTANCE M

seoine - —--— |SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC.

DRAWNBY:  MLS
PROJ NUMBER: 17-040
SHEET: 10F1
SCALE: 1= 60"






Prepared by and return to: David S. Bruner, 225 E 7%, PO BOX 863, Carroll, IA 51401 712-792-3480

ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT

RE: A portion of Fourth Street, Fifth Street, and Clark Street, Block 25 Original Town of
Carroll, Iowa and more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast
Corner of Lot A of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50'26" West along the North
line of said Lot A of Lot 1, 77.40 feet; thence North 19°04'30" East, 1.00 feet; thence
South 70°50'26" East, 79.20 feet; thence South 19°18'21" West, 102.00 feet; thence
North 70°5026" West, 81.40 feet; thence North 19°04'30" East, 1.00 feet to a point on
the South line of Lot A of Lot 2 of said block 25; thence South 70°50'26" East along said
South line 79.60 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lot A of Lot 2; thence North
19°18'21" East along the East lines of said Lot A of Lot 2 and Lot A of lot 1, 100.00 feet
to the point of beginning containing 341 square feet.

This Encroachment Easement is made between DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
(DMBA) and City of Carroll, Iowa (City).

RECITALS

1. The parties are adjoining landowners. DMBA is the legal titleholder of: Lot A of
Lot 1 and Lot A of Lot 2 of Block 25, Original Town of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa and the
City is the legal owner of: A portion of Fourth Street, Fifth Street, and Clark Street, Block 25
Original Town of Carroll, l[owa and more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the
Northeast Corner of Lot A of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50'26" West along the
North line of said Lot A of Lot 1, 77.40 feet; thence North 19°04'30" East, 1.00 feet; thence
South 70°50'26" East, 79.20 feet; thence South 19°18'21" West, 102.00 feet; thence North
70°5026" West, 81.40 feet; thence North 19°04'30" East, 1.00 feet to a point on the South line of
Lot A of Lot 2 of said block 25; thence South 70°50'26" East along said South line 79.60 feet to
the Southeast corner of said Lot A of Lot 2; thence North 19°18'21" East along the East lines of
said Lot A of Lot 2 and Lot A of lot 1, 100.00 feet to the point of beginning containing 341

square feet.

2. DMBA owns a building that encroaches onto the property of the City as stated
above.

3. The above-stated parties desire to bind themselves, their heirs, transferees, assigns
and successors to an agreement for an easement over, and across, the above-stated property and






maintenance and other responsibilities thereof, so that the parties and future owners will have
clearly defined authority, responsibilities and duties, all to the end that good relations between
owners of the above stated properties may be maintained.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and of the mutual benefits to be
derived hereunder, the parties agree as follows:

1. The DMBA building is constructed on the City’s real estate and encroaches onto
real estate owned by the City.

2. The City hereby gives, grants and conveys to DMBA a perpetual easement over
and across the above-stated encroachment, until such time as the building is demolished, removed,

or destroyed.

3. DMBA shall be responsible for all maintenance and liability associated with the
above-stated encroachment and the City shall not be responsible for any maintenance, costs, or
liability associated with the property and any care and maintenance of the encroachment. DMBA
shall hold the City harmless and indemnify the City from any loss, costs, damage and expense
incurred or arising out of an accident or occurrence causing injury or damage to any person or
property associated with the encroachment.

4. If or when the DMBA building is demolished, removed, or destroyed this easement
shall immediately terminate and the DMBA building shall not be rebuilt upon the above stated
City’s real estate and no further easement shall be granted by the City.

5. DMBA shall not do anything or perform any act that would add to or increase the
encroachment presently on the City’s real estate and if so done, this easement shall be immediately

terminated.

6. This agreement shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the parties and
their heirs, transferees, assigns and successors.

The undersigned have caused this agreement to be duly executed this day of
September, 2017,

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

BY
Steven J. Kraus aka Steven Kraus,
President

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss
On this day of September, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally

appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me petsonally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that
they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Catroll, Iowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf
of the City, by authority of its City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public
STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss
This instrument was acknowledged before me on September , 2017, by Steven J. Kraus aka Steven
Kraus, as President, of DMBA Propeities & Consulting, Inc.

Notary Public

m:\janetiword\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\easement-dmba-2






INDEX LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NAME/RETURN TO:
MIKE SCHULTE, SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC,
2003 390TH STREET
WESTSIDE, IA 51467
712-790-3489
MIKE@SCHULTESURVEY.COM
REQUESTED BY:
DR. STEVEN KRAUSE
OWNER:
DMBA PROPERTIES & CONSULTING, INC.
SURVEY LOCATED:
ATH, 5TH, AND CLARK STREETS
BLOCK 25, CRIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, [OWA
SURVEY DATE: 2017/08/10

EASEMENT PLAT

SURVEY REPORT: EY

THE SURVEY WAS REQUESTED TO SEPARATE A BRICK
STRUCTURE FROM THE EXISTING PROPERTY . THE
EXISTING BRICK STRUCTURE WAS PREVIOUSLY A POWER
PLANT. IT WAS READILY FOUND THAT THE STRUCTURE
ENCROACHED ON FIFTH, CLARK AND FOURTH STREETS. A
GREAT DEAL OF TIME WAS SPENT PREVIOUS UTILITIES
LOGKING FOR A SITE PLAN, EASEMENTS OR OTHER DESIGN
DOCUMENTS THAT WOULD HELP BRING TO LIGHT THE
ENCROACHMENTS, YET NOTHING WAS FOUND, THROUGH
MY RESEARCH A RAILROAD MAP IN THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
SHOWED A "POWER PLANT' LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 2. THIS STRUCTURE WAS NOT THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS THE CURRENT STRUCTURE. 1 DISCUSSED
THESE FINDINGS WiTH DR, KRAUS AND HE INDICATED THAT
THERE MAY BE OLD REMNANTS OF THAT STRUCTURE
WITHIN THE EXISTING STRUCTURE. LOCATIONS WERE
MADE INSIDE OF THE BUILDING LOCATING EDGES OF
CONCRETE SLABS AND INTERIOR WALLS. THESE
LOCATIONS CONFIRMED THE CALCULATED PROPERTY
LINES. UPON REVIEW OF THE STRUCTURE IT IS MY
ASSUMPTION THAT THERE WAS A RENOVATION IN THE
1940'S WHERE THE PREVIOUS 1920'S BUILDING WAS
BUILT-QVER AND SURROUNDED BY THE NEW
RENOVATIONS. THIS WOULD EXPLAIN HOW THE
ENCROACHMENTS OCCURRED. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN
WERE ESTABLISHED USING THE SPLIT OF THE EAST FACE
OF THE BUILDING ALONG CLARK STREET, THE BUILDING
LOCATED ON LOTS 5 & 6 OF BLOCK 25 AND SURVEYS
PERFORMED IN BLOCK 4.

LORS
BURER

LINE BEARING  DISTANCE
1 §70°60'26"E 2.60'
2 N19°0446°E 5.80'
3 §19°0430° W 1.00'
4 N19°0430"E 1.00'

7o, g @ 79 ’
W 4
8
1.00' EASEMENT
5E 5
18

APORTION OF FOURTH STREET, FIFTH STREET, AND CLARK STREET, BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT A OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAIDLOT A OF LOT 1, 77.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH
19°04'30" EAST, 1.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 79.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°18'21" WEST, 102,00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST, 81.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH
19°04'30" EAST, 1,00 FEETTO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT A OF LOT 2 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE SQUTH 70°50'26" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 79,60 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID LOT A OF LOT 2; THENCE NORTH 19°18'24" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINES OF SAID LOT A OF LOT 2 AND LOT A OF LOT 1, 100.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING
341 SQUARE FEET,

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

0 60 120 PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT FAM A DULY
e — LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA,

BASIS OF BEARING Paint Northing Easting W dﬁs—

8RCS ZONE 7 - US SURVEY FEET % ;gg(i)g%gg gﬁgggggg 2017/09/08
) . ) MIKE SCHULTE DATE

IaRTN DERIVED- NADB320L1)EPOCH 201000) 2 746007795 1743708644 MKESCHLTE 70

LEGEND 4 746030840 1743697783 LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2017

SURVEY FOUND SET ‘ PAGES COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 10F 1

SECTION CORNER A A

semarore + o [4TH,_5TH, & CLARK STREETS - BLOCK 25

mmoosmee— » | ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, IOWA Prt; o 4740
MEASURED DISTANCE M SHEET: 10F1

oo —--— JSCHULTE SURVEYING, INC. SNE 10






